



September 12, 2013

**Federal Demonstration Partnership  
September 16 & 17, 2013**

**\*\*Washington Court Hotel\*\*  
525 New Jersey Ave, NW  
Washington, DC**



<http://www.nasonline.org/about-nas/150th-anniversary/>

## Agenda

### Sunday, September 15, 2013

3:00 p.m. – 5:30 p.m.	<b>Pre-Registration</b>	Outside Atrium Ballroom
5:30 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.	<b>Welcome Reception</b>	Atrium Ballroom

### Monday, September 16, 2013

7:30 a.m. – 8:45 a.m.	<b>Registration Continental Breakfast</b>	Grand Ballroom Foyer/ Hermitage
8:00 a.m. – 8:30 a.m.	<b>New Attendee Orientation <a href="#">Presentation</a></b>  *The Mentee/Mentor daily meeting location will be in the Ashlawn* There will be <u>NO</u> stanchions set-up in the meal area.	Springwood
	<b>Communications Committee Co-Chairs:</b> Andrea Deaton, University of Oklahoma; Melanie Krizmanich, US Department of Agriculture <b>Topics:</b> Committee Business	Exec/Sag
8:30 a.m. – 8:45 a.m.	<b>Welcoming Remarks and Introduction to Meeting Sessions</b> Susan Sedwick, FDP Chair and Galen Wenger, Co-Chair FDP Faculty Committee	Grand Ballroom
8:45 a.m. – 9:00 a.m.	<b>FDP News &amp; Updates</b>	Grand Ballroom
9:00 a.m. – 10:15 a.m.	<b>Plenary – Federal Agency Updates</b> FDP Agency Representatives Michelle Bulls, NIH; Jean Feldman, NSF; Debbie Rafi, ONR; Rhea Hubbard, EPA; Paul Brundage & Linda Sparke, NASA; Army Research Office; AFOSR; Leonard Schlaak, AMRMC; Melanie Krizmanich, USDA; Andrea Brandon, DHS; Ed Calimag, Grants.gov; Carrie Hug, GRIP – Research Accountability Transparency Board; Susan Sloan, GUIRR	Grand Ballroom
10:15 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.	<b>Break</b>	Grand Ballroom Foyer/ Hermitage

10:30 a.m. – 11:45 a.m.	<b>Plenary –</b> <b>Description:</b> Activities of the Research Business Models subcommittee of the Committee on Science in the Office of Science and Technology Policy. Impacts of sequestration and the outlook for Federal R&D funding and how the FDP can assist in identifying areas to increase the efficiency of the research enterprise in response. <b>Speaker:</b> Dr. Sally Rockey, National Institutes of Health	Grand Ballroom
11:45 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.	<b>Lunch</b>	Grand Ballroom Foyer/ Hermitage
	<b>Faculty Lunch Forum</b> <b>Topic:</b> Office of Naval Research's Basic and Applied Research Portfolio <b>Speaker:</b> Lawrence C. Schuette, Ph.D., Acting Director of Research, Office of Naval Research	Exec/Sag
	<b>ERI Lunch Forum</b> <b>Topic:</b> The ERI group will discuss the pending ERI survey covering the issues of FDP demonstration participation, developing mutually beneficial ERI/non-ERI partnerships, and next steps for the ERI luncheon group.	Madison
1:00 p.m. – 2:15 p.m.	<b>Committee and Task Force – Concurrent Session 1</b>	
	<b>STAR METRICS</b> <b>Topic:</b> An Update, Collaborations, and Future Directions <b>Speakers:</b> George Chacko, National Institutes of Health; John King US Department of Agriculture; Marietta Harrison, Purdue University; Jim English, University of Missouri-Columbia	Springwood
	<b>eRA – COFAR &amp; OMB Update</b> <b>Description:</b> COFAR replaces previous oversight committees such as the Grants Policy Committee (GPC) and the Grants Executive Board (GEB). There is also mention of a new Federal Award ID Number (FAIN) <b>Speakers:</b> Victoria Collin, Office of Management and; Budget; Gil Tran, Office of Management and Budget	Grand Ballroom
	<b>Compliance Session – Animal Subjects</b> <b>Topic:</b> Scientists who study wildlife compiled draft FAQs and answers regarding wildlife research protocol reviews. The committee will provide feedback on the draft FAQs and propose the next steps. <b>Co-Chairs:</b> Ara Tahmassian, Boston University; Jan Novakofski, University of Illinois; Kay Carter-Corker, US Department of Agriculture	Exec/Sag
2:20 p.m. – 3:35 p.m.	<b>Committee and Task Force – Concurrent Session 2</b>	
	<b>eRA – System for Award Management (SAM) / Dun &amp; Bradstreet Registration</b> <b>Description:</b> The GSA SAM initiative went live last summer with a few issues where public universities were not appearing in the list. Those issues have been resolved, and now have introduced a new resource to show registration summary information and assist institutions in assuring that all of the information is complete and accurate. <b>Speakers:</b> Judith Zawatsky, System for Award Management; Jeanine Maas, Dun & Bradstreet	Grand Ballroom

	<p><b>Subawards</b>  <b>Topic:</b> Introduction of new federal agency co-chair, review of fixed price subaward template, review of subcontract template, unilateral modification discussion.  <b>Co-Chairs:</b> Jim Becker, Indiana University; Jennifer Barron, Johns Hopkins University; Susan Sutherland, Office of Naval Research</p>	Springwood
	<p><b>Administrative Burden Subcommittee</b>  <b>Co-Chairs:</b> Sara Bible, Stanford University; Jim Luther, Duke University  <b>Topic:</b> The NIH will be transitioning to subaccounts for all new and noncompeting continuations awards within the DHHS Payment Management System beginning October 1, 2013. Michelle Bulls from NIH-OPERA will provide comments regarding this process. Representatives from DHHS, NIH and NSF have also been invited to participate, share information and respond to questions from member institutions.  <b>Speakers:</b> Michelle Bulls, National Institutes of Health; Mike Howe, National Science Foundation; Rick Noll, National Science Foundation; Emily Linde, National Institutes of Health; Alan Whatley, National Institutes of Health; Karen Logue, National Institutes of Health; Michael Peckham, Division of Payment Management; Alok Kundu, Division of Payment Management; Steve Campbell, Division of Payment Management</p>	Exec/Sag
3:35 p.m. – 3:50 p.m.	<b>Break</b>	Grand Ballroom Foyer/ Hermitage
3:50 p.m. – 5:05 p.m.	<b>Committee and Task Force – Concurrent Session 3</b>	
	<p><b>eRA – Using Rich Media for Grant Applications – APMP – Association of Proposal Management Professionals Electronic Proposal Task Force</b>  <b>Description:</b> If we agree that color, video, sound, and interactivity can tell a story better than black letters on white paper, then we must assume that electronic technologies will dominate the proposal business in the near future. The mission is to begin a dialog to agree on how to integrate modern technologies into proposals.  <b>Speakers:</b> Mitch Boretz, Bourns College of Engineering, UC Riverside</p>	Grand Ballroom
	<p><b>Administrative Burden Committee</b>  <b>Topics:</b> Continued discussion about the new NIH subaccounts system from the 2:20 – 3:35 session.+</p>	Exec/Sag
	<p><b>Project Certification</b>  <b>Co-Chairs:</b> Debbie Rafi, Office of Naval Research; Rich Andrews, University of California - Irvine</p>	Springwood
5:15 p.m. – 6:45 p.m.	<b>Reception</b>	Atrium Ballroom
<b>Tuesday, September 17, 2013</b>		
7:30 a.m. – 9:00 a.m.	<b>Continental Breakfast</b>	Grand Ballroom Foyer/ Hermitage
8:00 a.m. – 9:00 a.m.	<p><b>Compliance Session – Human Subjects</b>  <b>Topic:</b> HIPAA Omnibus Final Rule and Research  <b>Speaker:</b> Christina Heide, Senior Health Information Privacy Policy Specialist, Office for Civil Rights, Department of Health and Human Services</p>	Springwood

	<b>Membership Standing Committee</b> <b>Co-Chairs:</b> Joanna Rom, National Science Foundation <b>Topic:</b> Committee Business	Exec/Sag
	<b>Pipeline Initiatives</b> <b>Topic:</b> Working meeting on the plan to do an assessment of FDP institutions on work life balance policies they may have in place. <b>Speaker:</b> Erin Cadwalader, Association for Women in Science	Grand Ballroom
9:00 a.m. – 10:15 a.m.	<b>Committee and Task Force - Concurrent Session 4</b>	
	<b>eRA – InCommon Single Sign-on / SciENCv Pilot Update</b> <b>Description:</b> As more Federal Portals become available, researchers are required to create and remember a plethora of IDs and passwords. The InCommon organization enables these portals to accept one ID - that of their home institution. / SciENCv – one of the Portals accepting InCommon capabilities – has completed Alpha testing with great feedback and suggestions from those using it. <b>Speakers:</b> Jack Suess, CIO @ UMBC & Chair, InCommon Steering; Amy Northcutt, CIO National Science Foundation; David Saunders, Division of IT National Science Foundation; Bala Krishnamoorthy-Information Technology Specialist (Identity Architect), National Science Foundation; Walter Schaffer, Office of the Director National Institutes of Health, Rick Ikeda Director Office of Research Information Systems National Institutes of Health; Jeff Erickson, Office of CIO National Institutes of Health	Grand Ballroom
	<b>Contracts</b> <b>Topic:</b> Committee Business & Updates <b>Moderator:</b> Susan Sedwick, University of Texas at Austin	Springwood
	<b>Faculty Committee</b> <b>Description:</b> <b>Speakers:</b>	Exec/Sag
10:15 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.	<b>Break</b>	Grand Ballroom Foyer/ Hermitage
10:30 a.m. – 11:45 a.m.	<b>Plenary – Ten things that you should know about Public Access</b> <b>Speaker:</b> Brad Fenwick, Ph.D., Association of American Publishers <b>Topic:</b> A White House Memorandum issues on February 22, 2013 required Federal agencies investing in R&D to increase access to the direct results of Federally Funded Scientific Research through clear and coordinated policies for increasing such access. This session will explore a potential role for the FDP in minimizing the burden of complying with <i>Public Access</i> in minimized for all stakeholders including researchers, Federal agencies, libraries and publishers.	Grand Ballroom
11:45 a.m. – Noon	<b>Final Wrap Up</b> Susan Sedwick, FDP Chair and Galen Wenger, Co-Chair FDP Faculty Committee	Grand Ballroom
	<b>FDP Meeting Adjourns</b>	

#